VIL

ST. CLAIR COUNTY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY
3111 Electric Avenue
Port Huron, MI 48060
Tel: (810) 985-8900 Fax: (810) 985-7620

MEMORANDUM
TO: CMH Board Members
FROM: Karen Farr, Finance Director Yz\
DATE: 8/24/2020
SUBJECT: Receipts and Disbursements

We show the following cash balance activity for the month ending July 31, 2020

Prior Month Balance $12,521,067.32

Receipts 5,203,657.94
Disbursements 6,028,441.28
Balance $11.696.283.98

/Ib L:\Lori Gauthier\My Documents\Board\Receipts & Disbursements.doc



Date Vendor #
7/31/2020 AP05418
7/31/2020 AP05634
7/31/2020 AP05634
7/31/2020 AP05647
7/31/2020 AP05648
7/31/2020 AP04786
7/31/2020 AP05663

July 2020 Bank ACH Payments

Payee
Eastern Michigan Bank
Western M| Health Ins. Pool
Western MI Health Ins. Pool
Discovery Benefits
The Bancorp Bank
Meritain Health

EYEMED

Signatt]re

Description
Commercial Loan
June Premium & Broker Fee
July Premium & Broker Fee
Flex Benefit payments
July Claims
July Claims

July Claims

Z:\FY 2020\Bank rec\July 2020\July 2020 cash pmts

Amount
1,945.97
198,544.14
197,391.40
784.24
5,266.25
17,355.66
2,282.96

423,570.62

§ A4 200

Date
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